
く
す
り
の
ま
ち
滑
川
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滑
川
売
薬
の
起
こ
り
に
つ
い
て
は
、
享
保
十
八
年

（
一
七
三
三
）
高
月
村
の
高
田
千
右
衛
門
が
富
山
の

薬
種
商
松
井
屋
源
右
衛
門
か
ら
「
反
魂
丹
」
の
製
法

を
習
い
う
け
、
反
魂
丹
屋
千
右
衛
門
と
名
乗
り
製
造
販

売
し
た
の
が
始
ま
り
と
さ
れ
ま
す
。

　
戦
前
は
遠
く
中
国
、
韓
国
や
台
湾
へ
も
販
路
を
伸
ば

し
た
記
録
が
残
さ
れ
て
い
ま
す
。
昭
和
四
十
年
に
は
市

民
の
二
十
人
に
一
人
が
家
庭
薬
配
置
販
売
業
に
携
わ
り
、

二
十
六
社
の
製
薬
所
が
あ
り
ま
し
た
。
現
在
も
、
伝
統

産
業
と
し
て
引
き
継
が
れ
て
い
ま
す
。

　「
と
や
ま
の
く
す
り
や
さ
ん
」
と
し
て
親
し
ま
れ
、 

地
域
医
療
に
貢
献
す
る
だ
け
で
な
く
、
全
国
津
々
浦
々
、

時
代
の
情
報
伝
達
者
と
し
て
、
ま
た
、
流
通
交
易
に
も

貢
献
し
た
こ
と
が
明
ら
か
に
な
っ
て
い
ま
す
。

は

ん

ご

ん

た

ん

~Namerikawa Guidepost series #11 of 13~ Namerikawa: The City of Medicine

  The origin of over-the-counter-medicine in Namerikawa began in 1733.  Senuemon Takada of Takatsuki village learned the Hangontan 
(a type of medicine) recipe and opened his own store.  
As Toyama-made medicines gained popularity, the medicines were sent to the Korean, Chinese, and Taiwanese markets in pre-World 
War Two. By 1965, there were 26 medicine manufacturers and 1 out of every 20 people had some kind of job relating to medicine, 
whether as traveling salesman, pharmacists, or manufacturers. There are still traveling medicine salesmen today and they continue to 
keep the traditions and customs of their predecessors. 
Toyama medicine, including Namerikawa medicine and its salesmen, has not only made a contribution to the pharmaceutical field but 
also all around the country.  Because of the long journeys and many places medicine salesman traveled to, they were not seen just as 
salesmen but as a link to national news and current events.

明治　薬種商の店先

昭和中期　薬の包装風景

四
間
町
と
徳
城
寺

滑
川
市
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四
間
町
は
享
和
（
一
八
〇
一
～
一
八
〇
三
）
年
間
、

人
家
四
軒
あ
っ
た
こ
と
に
由
来
し
ま
す
。

無
縁
寺
裏
か
ら
徳
城
寺
に
達
す
る
道
路
と
交
差
し
長

福
寺
山
門
に
至
る
道
を
、
四
間
町
道
と
呼
ん
で
い
ま

し
た
。

　
徳
城
寺
は
、
北
陸
街
道
沿
い
に
あ
り
ま
し
た
が
、

明
治
十
三
年
（
一
八
八
〇
）
に
現
在
地
に
移
転
し
て

き
ま
し
た
。
今
の
徳
城
寺
敷
地
は
、
加
賀
藩
給
人
蔵

が
あ
っ
た
と
こ
ろ
で
す
。
境
内
に
は
、
明
和
元
年
（
一

七
六
四
）
芭
蕉
七
十
回
忌
に
、
翁
を
顕
彰
す
る
た
め

に
川
瀬
知
十
ら
が
建
立
し
た
有
磯
塚
が
あ
り
ま
す
。

碑
面
に
は
芭
蕉
が
「
奥
の
細
道
」
紀
行
の
途
中
、
当

地
で
詠
じ
た
「
早
稲
の
香
や
　
分
け
入
る
右
は
　

有
磯
海
」
が
刻
ん
で
あ
り
ま
す
。

~Namerikawa Guidepost series #12 of 13~ Shiken-cho and Tokuzyoji  

  During the Kyouwa Era (1801~1803) There were 4 houses (Shi ken) in the Shiken-cho area and it is from those 4 houses that 
Shikencho got its name. 
Tokuzyoji Temple was originally along the Hokuriku main highway, but in 1880 it was moved to its current location. The current 
location was also one of the prefectural storage areas for those traveling with large groups and luggage. In 1764, Chiju Kawase created a 
monument for Basho on the grounds of Tokuzyouji. As a memorial for the 70th anniversary of Bashou's death, an inscription of a poem 
from"Oku no Hosomichi"was engraved on the front of the monument.
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